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I. CONSENT AGREEMENT

The United States Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") Region IX and McGrayd

Co., Inc. C'Respondent''), agree to settle this maller and consent to the entry of this Consent

Agreement and Final Order ("CAFO''). This CAFD simullWleously commences and concludes

this proceeding in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b).

A. AUTHORITy AND PARTIES

1. This administrative proceeding is for the assessment of a civil administrative penally

under Section 14(a) oflhe Federallnseclicide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act ("F1FRA"), 7

U.S.C. § 1361(a), against Respondent for failure to complete and submit an annual pesticide

production repon for the 2006 reponing year by March 1,2007, as required by Section 7(c)(l) of

F1fRA, 7 V,S.c. § l36e(c)(I), and the applicable regulation, 40 C.f.R. § 167.85

2. Complainant is the Director of the Communities and Ecosystems Division of EPA

Region IX. By EPA Delegation Order Nwnber 5-14, dated May II, 1994, the Administrator of

EPA delegated to the Regional Administrator of EPA Region [X the authority to commence

administrative proceedings under Section 14 of flFRA and to sign consent agreements

memorializing settlements in such proceedings. By Regional Order Number 1255.08 CHGI,

dated June 9, 2005, the Regional Administrator of EPA Region [X redelegated this authority to

the Director, Communities and Ecosystems Division.

3. Respondent is McGraye1 Co., Inc., located in fresno, California.

B. APPLICABLE STATUTE

4. Se.:tion 12(a)(2)(L) ofFlFRA, 7 U.S.C. § I36j(a)(2)(L), makes it unlawful for any
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perJOll who is a prodLICer to violate any provision ofScction 70fFlFRA.

C. ALLEGEp VIOLATION

S. Respondent is a -penon" as defined in Section 2(s) ofFIFRA. 7 U.S.C. § l36(s). and

owned, operated and was Olherwise wholly responsible for a place ofbusiness with an address at

5631 S. Villa Ave. Fresno. California (hereinafter -Facility").

6. Respondent had registered. the Facility as a pest:icide prodLICing establisltmenl in

compliance \l,ith Section 7(a) ofFIFRA. 7 U.S.C. § J36e(a). The Establ.isltmt-nt Number is

46978-CA-l.

7. As a producer, Respondent is subjeello the requirements ofScction 7 ofFIFRA, 7

U.S.C. § 13&, and the applicable regulations promulgated pursuant thereto contained in 40

C.F.R. Pan 167.

8. According to Section 7(c)(l) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136e(c)(I). and the applicable

regulations at40 C.F.R. § 167.85, Respondent is required to complete and submit a pesticide

prodUClion report to EPA on or before March I, annually. This report mllSt cover the production

of Respondent's pesticide(s) for the previous calendar year and the anticipated prodllCtion for the

SUNequent year.

9. It is wtIawful under Section 12(a)(2)(L) ofFIFRA. 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(2)(L). to violale

any provisions ofSection 7.

10. Respondent failed to complete and $Ilbmit an annual pesticide report (or the 2006

production year by Marcb 1,2007.

II. Respondent violated Section 12(a)(2)(L) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(2)(L) by

failing 10 complete and 5lIbmii an annual pesticide production report (or the 2006 reponing year

by March I. 2007.

D. RESPONPENTS ADMISSIONS

12. In accordanee \l,ith 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(b)(2) and for the purpose of this proe«ding,

Respondenl (i) admits that EPA hujuri5diction over the subject matter o(mis CAFO and over

Respondenl; (ii) neither admits nor denies the specific faclual allegations contained in Section
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I.C. of this CAFO; (iii) consents 10 the terms ofpmalty under Section I.E. ofmis CAFO; (iv)

",,-ai,'cs anyrigbts 10 contest the allegations contained in this CAFO; and (v) 'IlIaivcs the: right 10

appeal the proposed final order contained in this CAFO.

E. CIVIL ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY

13. In scnlemmt of the violation q>ecifically 11Icged in Section I.C. of this CAFO,

Rcspondent shall ply I civil administrative penalty of FIVE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED

DOLLARS (55,200). Respondent shall pay the full amount of this penalty within thirty (30)

calendar days after the effective date of this CAFO. Payment shall be made by cashier's or

cenified check payable to the "Treasurer. United SUItes ofAmerica," and shall be sent by

cenified mail, return re<:cipt requested to the following address:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agrncy. Region IX
P.O. Box: 371099M
Pittsburgh, PA 15251

The ~yment shall be .:companied by a U'an$mitulilencr identifying the case rwnc,lhe case

dockd number. and this CAFO. Concurrent with dclivery of the ~ymentof the penalty,

Respondent shall send a copy of the check and transmittallener 10 the following addresses:

Regionll Hearing Clerk
Office of Regional Counsel (ORC-I)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Rcgion IX
75 Hawthorne Street
San Francisco, CA 94105

Sharon Bowen
Pesticides Office
Communities and Ecosystems Division (CED-5)
U.S. Environmental Prote<:lion Agency, Region IX
75 Hlwthorne Street
San FTll'lCOCo, CA 94105

14. Payment of the Ibc:wc civil administrative penalty shall DOl be used by Respondent 0'"

any other per.iOII as a tax: deduction from RespuocIrot's fcderaJ.. SUle, or klcal taxes.

15. IfRespondent fails 10~y in full the civil adminisuati"e penalty by its due date. then

(i) the entire balance of the unpaid penalty amount shall become due immediately and (ii)

Respondent shall, upon demand from EPA Region IX, pay (in addition to the unpaid balance of

the civil administrative penalty) a stipulated penalty in the amount of ONE THOUSAND
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THREE HlJI',,'DRED DOLLARS (SI,.300). In addition, failure to pay in full !he civil

administmive penalty by its due date may lc:ad to anyor all oflbe following aclions:

a.. The debt being referred to a credit reponing agmcy. acollection agency. or to

!he Department ofJustice for filing ofa collection action in !he appropriate Unital Sllltes District

Court. 40 C.F.R. §§ 13.13, 13.14, and 13.33. In any such oollCClion action, the validity. amount.

and appropriateness of the assessed penalty and of this CAFO shall not be subject 10 review.

b. The debt being collecled by administflltive offset (i.e., Ihe withholding of

money payable by the United States to, or held by the Uniled States for, Il p<:rson 10 satisfy the

debtlhe person owes the Government), which includes, but is notlimitcd 10, referral 10 the

Internal Revenue Service for offsct against income tax refunds. 40 C.F.R. Pan 13, Subparts C

"'" H.

c. EPA may (i) suspend Ot re\"Oke Respondent's licenses Ot other privileges; (ii)

suspend Ot disq~ify Respondent from doing business with EPA Ot engaging in prognms EPA

sponson or funds; (iii) oon\'ert!he mdhod ofpaymc:nt under a grant oroonU'aCl from an

ad.·anced pa)"IlIentlO a reimbunement method; or (iv) n:\"Oke a grantee's or contractor's lener·

of-eredit. 40 C.F.R. §§ 13.14 and 13.17.

16. In accordance with the Debl Colleclion Act of 1982 and 40 C.F.R. Pan 13, interest,

p<:nally charges, and adminislflltive costs will be assessed against the oUlslanding amount that

Respondent o"'"eS to EPA for Respondent's failure to pay in full the civil adminisltalive penalty

by its due date. Interest will be assessed al an annual rate that is equal to !he flIle of CUlTCIlt value

of funds to tbe United Slales Treasury (Le.• the Trell$tU)' lax and Ioa.n account rate) as prescribed

and published by Ibe Secretary oflbe Treasury in Ibe Fedenl Register and Ibe Treasury Fiscal

Requirements Man~ Bulletins, 40 C.F.R. § 13.12(_XI). Penalty clwJes will be a<v'S....1

monthly at a rate of6% per annwn. 40 c.Y.R. § 13.12(c). Administrative costs fOt handling and

collecting Respondent's o.-erdue del)( will be based on either lICIUlI1 ot 8VCIa&e cost incurred, and

will include both direct and indirect costs, 40 C.F.R. § 13.12(b). In addition. if this maner is

referred to another department or agcncy (e.g., the Department of Justice. the Internal Revenue
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Service), that department or agency may assess ilS own administrative COSIS, in addition to EPA's

administrative COSIS, for handling and collecting Respondent's overdue debt.

F. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE

17. In executing this CAFO, Respondent certifies that it has submined its annual

pesticide production report for the 2006 production year to the U.S. EPA Region IX Pesticides

Office.

G. RETENTION OF RIGHTS

18. In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(c), this CAFO only resolves Respondent's

liability for federal civil penalties for the violations and facts speci fically alleged in Section I.C.

of this CAFO. Nothing in this CAFO is intended to or shall be construed to resolve (i) any civil

liability for violations of any provision ofany federal, state, or local law, statute, regulation, rule,

ordinance, or pennit not specifically alleged in Section i.C. of this CAFO; or (ii) any criminal

liability. In addition to any olher authority, right, or remedy available to EPA, EPA specifically

reserves any and all authorities, rights, and remedies available 10 it (including, but not limited 10,

injunctive or other equitable relief or criminal sanctions) to address any violation of this CAFO

or any violation not specifically alleged in Section I.e. of this CAFO.

19. This CAFO does not exempt, relieve, modify, or affect in any way Respondent's

duty to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulations, rules, ordinances,

and permits.

H. ATTORNEYS' FEES AND COSTS

20. Each party shall bear its Own attorneys' fees, costs, and disbursements incurred in

this proceeding.

I. EFFECTIVE DATE

21. In accordance with 40 C.F.R. §§ 22. I 8(b)(J) and 22.31(b), Ihis CAFO shall be

effective on the date that the final order contained in this CAFO, having been approved and

issued by either the Regional Judicial Officcr or Regional Administrator, is filed.
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J. eWING EffECT

22. The undersigned representative ofComplainant and the UDdenigned represenlalive

of Respondent each certifit!l that he Of 5be is fully aulhorized to enter into the lemu and

conditions of this CAFO and to bind the~y he or she represents to this CAFO.

23. The provisions of this CAFO shall apply to and be binding upon Respondent and its

officers, direclOf'S, employees, agents, tr\IStet5, servants, authorized replestllwivts. successors.

and U$ip15.

FOR RESPONDElIo'T McGra)·t'1 Co.,llIe.:

7-.3- 07
DATE r. Marvin J. Rezac

ChiefExecuti ffieer
McGrayel C Inc.

v

•"OR COMPLAINANT EPA REGION IX:

1!J4«f au t
Franet!l SehullZ
Adiog Dim:tor
Communilit!l and Ecosystenu Division
U.S. Environmental Protoetion Agency, Region lX

In Ibc ll)Il1et of McGl1IVCI Co loc
ConseM Aar«"",nl and Final Order •



u. FJNAL ORDER

EPA Region IX and McGrayel Co., Inc., havin. mtered inoo the forsoin. Coosmt

AgJccllJt..T1t, 09 00 t 6
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED IhlUlhis CAFO (Docket No. FlFRA/·ZOO7. ) be enteml,

and Respondent shall pay. civil administrali\"~ penally in the amount of FIVE THOUSAND

TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS ($5,200) in accordanc~ wilh the terms set fonh in the Consent

Agreement.

DATE
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CERTIFICATION I CERTIFICATE QF SERVICE

J hereby certj[Y that the ori~~l orthe roregoing Consent AgrttIJlent and Final Order.
Doc.k~ No FIFRAJ!'f-2007.t) 0 1bas been filed with the: Region 9 Hearing Clerk and lIw a
copy was sent eertified mail (7005 3110 0002 8247 3968). rerum m:~pt l'eqlle$led. to:

Mr. Marvin J. Rt:zae:. Jr.
Mc<:irayel Co.• Inc.
P.O. Box 12362
Fresno. CA 93777

'u- n-
DATE Daniel1e Carr

Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne Street
San Francisco, CA 94105


